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RHU/EM/LON.0569
15 March 2016

Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden
Judd Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Matthias Gentet

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

Application for Advertisement Consent for Externally Illuminated Signage

Unit 1, The Lighthouse Building, 283/297 Pentonville Road and 368/380 Gray’s
Inn Road, London N1 9NP

Local Authority Ref: 2015/6608/A

Pegasus Group is instructed by Five Guys JV Ltd to submit an application for Advertisement
Consent for the installation of three sets of individually mounted, externally illuminated
white ‘FIVE GUYS’ lettering onto a black fascia band and two internally illuminated hanging
signs fixed behind the glazed shopfront.
Accordingly, the following amended documentation has been submitted via email to the
Case Officer on 15% March 2016 (ref: 2015/6608/A) whereby drawings referenced with a
stricethretgh are now superseded and plans in bold are the amended plans:
1. Advertisement Consent Application Forms duly completed and signed;
2. The following drawings:
a. Site Location Plan (drg. no. LON.0569_02);
b. Existing Elevations - Attached are the elevations approved under planning
permission ref. 2011/5314/P (Proposed Elevations drg. nos. [15.02]01 C,
[15.02]02 C and [15.02]03 C) which illustrate the most recently approved
shopfront scheme;

c. Sighage Section (Drg. No MM—315-62) replaced with Revised Signage
Section (Drg. No. MM-1115-62-D);

d. Fascia Signs (Brg—MNe—MM1115-63) replaced with Revised Fascia Signs
(Drg. No. MM-1115-63-F);

e. Fascia Curve Plan (Drg. No. MM-1115-64);
f. Signage Plan (Drg. No. MM-1115-65);
g. Proposed Building Elevation (Drg. No. FIV091-A410-H);

h. Proposed Shopfront Sections (Drg. No. FIV091-A412-B);
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3. Amended Heritage, Design and Access Statement prepared by Pegasus Planning
Group.

A cheque in the sum of £110.00 has already been paid.

I trust that the above and enclosed are sufficient for the application to be registered as
valid, however if you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Rebecca Hurst
Senior Planner
Email: rebecca.hurst@pegasuspg.co.uk
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